PR

. OREGON HOUSING and Energy Services Section

COMMUNITY SERVICES Housing Stabilization Division

Michael Figueredo, Weatherization T&TA Coordinator
725 SUMMER STREET NE, SUITE B | SALEM, OR 97301 . ;
michael.figueredo@hcs.oregon.gov (503) 986-0972
503-986-2000 | www.oregon.gov/OHCS : T gon.gov  (503)

E-mail MEMO:
Please Copy and Distribute

MEMO

WX-2024-4
TO: Agency Directors, Fiscal Officers and Weatherization Coordinators
FROM: Michael Figueredo, Weatherization T&TA Coordinator
RE: EIA Rates Update
DATE: 10/1/2024
Greetings,

Effective October 1, 2024, the Oregon EIA average rates indicated below are required to
be used on all projects audited after this date.
The updated utility rates are as follows:

Electricity: S0.1249/kWh

Natural Gas: $1.2215/therm
Propane: $2.4456/gallon
Heating Oil: $3.6416/gallon

These EIA rates must be utilized and apply to DOE, ECHO, BPA and LIHEAP funded
projects. Projects may use actual published utility rates provided they are higher than the
EIA rate (documentation required).

OHCS will update the EIA rates annually by October 1st. If you have any questions, please
contact me at (503) 930-4300.

Best Regards,

Michael Figueredo
Weatherization T&TA Coordinator

Oregon Housing and Community Services
Housing Stabilization Division / Energy Services
725 Summer Street NE, Suite B — Salem, OR 97301-1266
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